ExxonMobil Jennifer C. Sedlachek
Environmental Services Company Project Manager

4096 Piedmont Avenue #194

Oakland, California 94611

510 547 8196 Telephone

510 547 8706 Facsimile

Ex¢onMobil

September 18, 2012
RECEIVED

Ms. Barbara Jakub, P.G. )

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency 9:33 am, Sep 25, 2012
Department of Environmental Health Alameda County
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Room 250 :

Alameda, California 94502-6577 ooz Feiin

RE: Former Exxon RAS #70104/1725 Park Street, Alameda, California.

Dear Ms. Jakub:
Attached for your review and comment is Remediation System Decommission and Removal, dated September 18,
2012, for the above-referenced site. The report was prepared by Cardno ERI of Petaluma, California, and presents

information pertaining to the subject site.

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information and/or recommendations contained in the attached document or
report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 510.547.8196.

Sincerely,

Jennifer C. Sedlachek
Project Manager

Attachment: Cardno ERT’s Remediation System Decommission and Removal, dated September 18, 2012
cc: w/ attachment

Mr. Shay Wideman, The Valero Companies, Environmental Liability Management

w/o attachment
Ms. Rebekah A. Westrup, Cardno ERI
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SUBJECT Remediation System Decommission and Removal

Former Exxon Service Station 70104
1725 Park Street, Alameda, California

Alameda County Record ID# RO0000448

Ms. Sedlachek:

At the request of ExxonMobil Environmental Services (EMES), on behalf of Exxon Mobil Corporation, Cardno
ERI decommissioned and removed the remediation equipment located at the subject site and restored the site
to the pre-existing site configuration in July 2011.

Please contact Ms. Rebekah A. Westrup, Cardno ERl's project manager for this site, at
rebekah.westrup@cardno.com or at (707) 766-2000 with any questions regarding this site.

Sincerely,

Matthew T. Herman David R. Daniels

Project Engineer Project Geologist

for Cardno ERI for Cardno ERI

707 766 2000 707 766 2000

Email; matthew.herman@cardno.com Email: david.daniels@cardno.com

cc: Ms. Barbara Jakub, P.G., Alameda County Health Care Services Agency, Department of Environmental

Health, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Room 250, Alameda, California, 94502-6577

Mr. Shay Wideman, The Valero Companies, Environmental Liability Management, P.O. Box 696000,
San Antonio, Texas, 78269
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